"
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER

BOUDH FOREST DIVISION, BOUDH
Phone/ Fax No. 06841-222073 e-mail — dfo.boudh@odisha.gov.in

Letter No.__ 20 4F-254/2021Dt. 2% / 02 g 2020

To
The Deputy General Manager, (EHT)
Construction Division, Angul

Sub:- Diversion of 5.475 Ha. of forest land for construction of 132 KV DC
line on DC Tower from 220 /132/33 KV Kiakata Grid Sub-station to
132/33 KV Grid Sub-station at Boudh - Submission of Hard Copies of
Forest Diversion Project proposal - reg.

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, it is to inform you that, the
aforesaid forest diversion project proposal has been submitted through PARIVESH web
portal on dt. 14.02.2022, but till date the hard copies of the said forest diversion project

proposal same has not been received in this office.

Hence, it is requested to submit the hard copies of the aforesaid forest
diversion project proposal to this office at an early date for processing of the diversion

proposal at this end.

This is for information and necessary action.

Yours Sincerely,

Pidad

Divisional Fore fficer,
Boudh Division.
)

Memo No. 921 pt. 2- /Ot g 2021

T

Copy to Director (Project), OPTCL, Bhubaneswar for information and
necessary action.

Divisional'Forest Officer
Boudh Division
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Memo No.__ 1% pt. 21 02 4 2022

Copy to Chief General Manager(Const.), OPTCL, Bhubaneswar for
information and necessary action.

.79@?/

Divisional Forest Officer
d“_Boudh Division

Memo No.___ 323 Dt. 22 7 O2 g 2020

Copy to Senior General Manager(C), Zone-1, OPTCL, Bhubaneswar for
information and necessary action.

Divisional Forest Officer

R‘,Boudh Division

Memo No._ 121 Dt. %t J O 4 2011

Copy to General Manager, EHT(C) Circle, ].Road for information and
necessary action.

Divisional Forest Officer
Boudh Division
d\\,u
Memo No.__ 125 pt. 21/ Ox gy 2021

Copy forwarded to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest
Diversion & Nodal Officer, FC Act 0/o the Pr.C.C.F, Odisha, Bhubaneswar for favour of
kind information and necessary action.

k,,,Boudh Division
Memo No. Q26 Dt. 2! j 0Ly 20 /oy

Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Berhampur
Circle for favour of kind information and necessary action.

Divisional Foresg Officer
wl}oudh Diviston

Page 20f2



